
1

Abdul Rehman

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 30 March 2024 18:10
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Blender quote for Lucknow 3rd wave coffee outlet

Dear Sir,  
 
Please find below our best price for your required items :  
 

1. Vitamix Sound Enclosure Blender (Model : The Quite One)                           @ 1,56,000/- Each  
2. Vitamix Extra Jar for Blender                                                                                  @ 20,000/- Each 

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Lead Time : 3-4 Weeks 
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 March 2024 14:33 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Blender quote for Lucknow 3rd wave coffee outlet 
 
Hi  
 
Request you to kindly share quote for below mentioned model 
 

Outlet Name  Description Brand  Model  QTY 
3rd wave 
café  Blender Vitamix 

The Quit 
One  2 

3rd wave 
café  Extra Jars     2 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


